
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF WASHBURN         

119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 

P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 

Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 

 

 
 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING              Monday, October 9, 2023 City Hall 4:30PM  
▪ Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures   

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

Monday, October 9, 2023 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM 
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the proceedings by 

utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89220104755?pwd=RExFS2RzOElvOE5mejdZbnQ5SzFEUT09 by calling 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free) 

and entering Webinar ID: 892 2010 4755 with passcode 100923 as opposed to being present for the meeting.   
 

 

AGENDA   
▪ Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

▪ Approval of Minutes – City Council – September 11, 2023 

▪ Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 

▪ Public Comment 

▪ Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments 

o Appointments to Bayfield Street Beautification Ad-Hoc Committee 

▪ Discussion & Action on Acceptance of Bid and Award of Contract for Phase 1 Bayfield Street Water and  TAB 1 

   Sewer Replacement Project, Approval of Contract Amendment with Ayres Associates, Appointment of  

 Responsible Representative, and Adoption of Project Budget  

▪ Discussion on Conceptual Ordinance to Modify ATV/UTV Regulations  TAB 2 

▪ Discussion & Action on Ordinance 23-006 Regulating Boat Launch Practices and Use of the Marina Fish  TAB 3 

   Cleaning Station   

▪ Discussion & Action on Proposed 2024 General Fund, Capital, and Debt Service Budgets                                    TAB 4 

▪ Discussion & Action on Proposed 2024 Fee Schedule TAB 5 

▪ Discussion & Action on Proposed 2024 Stormwater Utility Budget and Rates TAB 6 

▪ Discussion & Action on Proposed 2024 Harbor Commission Budget TAB 7  

▪ Discussion & Action on Personnel/Finance Committee Recommendation to Adjust Holiday Leave Policy for    TAB 8 

Full-Time EMT Staff  

▪ Discussion & Action on Street Use Permit for Halloween Parade on Washington Avenue and W. 8th Street on TAB 9 

October 28 from 1:00 until 2:45 – Washburn Chamber of Commerce, Petitioner 

▪ Discussion & Action on Approval of Class “B” (Beer) and “Class C” (Wine) licenses to Patricia Holman       TAB 10  

 (dba Fat Radish) at 905 W. Bayfield Street, Patricia Holman – Agent 

▪ Discussion & Action on Approval of “Class B” (Intoxicating Liquor) and Class “B”  (Beer) licenses to             TAB 11  

Harbor Table LLC (dba Harbor Table) at 130 W. Harbor View Dr., Jeffery Moberg - Agent 

▪ Adjourn  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89220104755?pwd=RExFS2RzOElvOE5mejdZbnQ5SzFEUT09


September 11, 2023 CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 

5:30PM  Washburn City Hall & Remote Video Conferencing  

City Council Members: 
Present, in-person: Tom Neimes, Jared Trimbo, John Hopkins, Tracey Snyder, 

Dave Anderson, Mary McGrath 
Present, remote: none 

Municipal Personnel: 
Present, in-person:  Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 

Asst. City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max Lindsey, 
Public Works Director Gerry Schuette,  

Present, remote:  none 

Absent:    Jennifer Maziasz 

Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Mayor Motiff. Roll call attendance depicted six 
(6) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council recognized.

Approval of Minutes – City Council of August 7, 2023 - A motion was made by Neimes to approve 
the August 7, 2023 minutes of the City Council, second by Trimbo.  Motion carried unanimously.   

Approval of Expenditures – A motion was made by Neimes to approve the monthly expenditures, 
second by Snyder.  Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   

Public Comment – There were no public comments. 

Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments – The Mayor asked for a moment of silence, 
for the lives lost on this September 11th Anniversary.        
o Appointment to Washburn Housing Authority -  The Mayor nominated Karen Spears-Novachek

for another term on the Washburn Housing Authority.  Neimes moved to re-appoint Spears-
Novachek to the Washburn Housing Authority, seconded by Anderson. Motion carried unanimously.

o Appointments to Bayfield Street Beautification Ad-Hoc Committee – The Mayor next nominated
the following individuals to serve on the Bayfield Street Beautification Ad-Hoc Committee: Kitty
Wilson, Susan Lince, Delora Pufall, David Sneed, Melissa Martinez, Karen Spears-Novachek, &
Tracey Snyder.  Anderson moved to appoint these individuals to the Bayfield Street Beautification
Ad-Hoc Committee, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion & Action on Proposed Certified Survey Map for Property in the NW Quadrant of the 
Intersection of 8th Avenue West and Jackson Road – Carol Kouba, Petitioner – McGrath moved to 
approve the certified survey map for the NW Quadrant of the intersection of 8th Ave. W & Jackson Rd. 
property, seconded by Trimbo.  Motion carried unanimously.  

Discussion & Action on Participation in the Chequamegon Bay Regional Housing Coalition and 
Approval of Charter – Kelly Westlund, Housing Outreach Specialist with UW-Extension Bayfield 
County, explained the reason and purpose to create a regional housing coalition and formalize a charter.  
This being to allow for more funding opportunities and be in a better position when applying for funding 
for housing.  Anderson moved to participate in and approve the charter of the Chequamegon Bay 
Regional Housing Coalition, second by Snyder.  Motion carried unanimously.   

Presentation, Discussion, & Referral to Personnel/Finance Committee of Proposed 2024 General 
Fund, Capital, and Debt Service Budgets – Kluver presented highlights of the 2024 Draft Budgets to 
Council.  These included the increase of Shared Revenue funding from the State, with is stipulations; and 



also the loss of Expenditure Restraint funding from the State for 2024 and 2025.  The additional funding 
being used for police wages, to stay competitive, and recommending a third full-time EMT position. He 
also recommends a 4% wage increase for all other employees and noting increased costs for health 
insurance.  Regarding the Capital Budget, Kluver anticipates a borrowing with the Bayfield Street Project 
with a recommendation of including some capital projects within this borrowing.  McGrath moved to 
refer the proposed 2024 General Fund, Capital & Debt Services Budget to the Personnel/Finance 
Committee, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Proposed Three-Year Agreement with the City of Washburn Local 210 
Wisconsin Professional Police Association - McGrath moved to approve the 3-Year Agreement with 
the City of Washburn Local #210 Wisconsin Professional Police Association, seconded by Neimes.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion & Action on Sale of Surplus Property to Red Cliff Fire Department – McGrath moved 
to approve a sale of surplus property to the Red Cliff Fire Dept., seconded by Trimbo.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Special Event Request for Street Closure and Relaxation of Open 
Container on Omaha Street between 1st and 2nd Avenues West – Chequamegon Area Mountain 
Bike Association (CAMBA), Petitioner – McGrath moved to approve the requests of CAMBA for 
Street Closure and Relaxation of Open Container, seconded by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Authorization of Notice for Class “B” (Beer) and “Class C” (Wine) licenses 
to Patricia Holman (dba Fat Radish) at 905 W. Bayfield Street, Patricia Holman – Agent – 
Anderson moved to authorize city staff to issue public notification and to begin the administrative 
licensing process for Patricia Holman, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Authorization of Notice to Transfer “Class B” (Intoxicating Liquor) and  
Class “B” (Beer) licenses from Washburn Development Property LLC to Harbor Table LLC (dba 
Harbor Table) at 130 W. Harbor View Dr., Jeffery Moberg – Agent – Janisch commented that this 
is not a transfer of alcohol licenses.  The owners of Harbor View Event Center are transferring ownership 
from one LLC to that of another LLC, and also changing its name.  As such, a new alcohol licensing 
process must take place.  Neimes moved to authorize city staff to issue public notification and to begin 
the administrative licensing process for the Harbor Table, seconded by Snyder.  Attorney Lindsey 
commented that the application identifies an outdoor premise of patio areas, however there is only one 
patio area approved for outdoor consumption.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 5:59pm. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
  
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Members Tracey Snyder, Tom Neimes, and Mary McGrath reviewed monthly expenditure 
vouchers. 







1 

















































































)1AltKS 
" 

U:GAI. 

ASSOClATlS 

Atronk").J u1 Law 
lH E:i,1 A)" Smt 

-J.'.ic!up�,19,)ll 
PIIOS'E, 

\90riJil;4!M 
fA..t;:1 

f9W·.• l.!l ,:.Hf/ 

OPERATING AGREE1\1ENT 
OF 

j JAKE'S EXCAVATING & LANDSCAPING, LLC 

il 
THIS OPERA TING AGREEMENT is made as of December 31, 

2009, by Jake Novascone as Jake's Excavating & Landscaping, LLC. 

RECITALS 

A. The parties to this Agreement desire to form a limited liability
company pursuant to Provisions of Act 23, Public Acts of 1993; and 

B. TI1e parties are entering into this Agreement to set forth their
respective rights and obligations with respect to each other and to such limited 
liability company. 

ARTICLE I 
DEFINITIONS 

; In addition to the other definitions contained in this Agreement, the 
J following terms used in this Agreement shall have the following meanings
I assigned to them: 
' 

Act. Act 23, Public Act of 1993, as amended from time to time. 

Additional l\1ember. A Person who becomes a Member (a) by 
i acquiring an Interest from the Company in accordance with the provisions of
I this Agreement, or (b) by acquiring an Interest from an existing Member and 
I
I 

being admitted as a Member pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement. 

'I! Agreement. This Operating Agreement, as amended from time to time 
in accordance with its terms. 

Capital Contribution, All contributions to the capital of the Company 
pursuant to this Agreement, without reduction for any Distributions to the 
Members. 

Code. The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or any 

Page I of 13 

















































































































































































































































































































































































holidays listed in Section (a) shall be observed on the day established by the Wisconsin 
Statutes. 

4. To be eligible for holiday pay, such employee must have worked the day prior to and
the work day following such holiday unless he is on vacation, sick leave or any other
excused or authorized leave. An employee may be off from work on one ( 1) or both
qualifying days for one (1) of the following reasons and still qualify for holiday pay:

a. Vacations;

b. Paid non-occupational illness/injury leave;

c. Occupational illness/injury;

d. Jury duty;

e. Funeral leave; or

f. Department head permission in advance

5. When a holiday falls on a vacation day or sick day, employees shall be paid for a holiday
and such day will not be counted against the employee's vacation or sick leave.

6. Full-time Employees shall be paid for their regular straight time rate for eight (8) hours for
each holiday.

(b) Employees scheduled to that work on these holidays shall receive holiday pay and their
normal wage for a total of twice their normal wage. Employees called in to work on these
holidays shall receive holiday pay and regular call-out wages identified in the Call-Out
Policy (Section 3.1 (f)).

(c) Emergencv Services Emplo, ees IEMT's) that work on these holida\s shall receive their
normal wage plus time and one-half ( 1 ½) pay for working holidays. for a total of two and
one-half (2 ½) their normal waee. These employees mav choose to receive compensatory
time off in lieu of holiday pav for holidays actually worked.

Example: employee working an 8 hr. holiday will be paid at least 8 hrs. of wage: and may
choose to take the additional 12 hrs. as pay or compensatory time or a combination there of.
i.e: 6 hrs. a\ and 6 hrs. com ensator time, or 8 hrs. a and 4 hrs. com ensaton, time. etc.

(d) Personal Holiday.

1. All full-time employees shall be granted one (1) personal holiday with pay, such day to
be taken off at a time mutually agreed upon between the employee and the department
head.

2. New personnel classified regular full-time, who begin employment with the City prior to
July 1st of the year, shall be entitled to one (1) personal holiday. New regular full-time
personnel, who begin employment with the City on July 1 st and after, up until October 1 st,

22 











CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

CITYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
----=--Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator} D�From:

Re: Alcohol Licensing
Date: September 27, 2023

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

At the September Council meeting, Council approved staff to issue public notification and begin the
administrative process for the application of an alcohol beverage retail license of Class "B" Fermented
Malt Beverage (beer) and "Class C" Wine to be sold on premise at 905 W. Bayfield St.; with licensing
being issued to Patricia Holman for The Fat Radish restaurant. Public notice of this application has been
published in the Ashland Daily Press on September 15, 19 & 22, 2023.
Chief Johnson has not had the opportunity to inspect The Fat Radish, as the facility is undergoing
remodeling.
I recommend that Council approve the Alcohol Beverage Retail License of Class "B" Fermented Malt
Beverage (beer) and "Class C" Wine to Patricia Holman on the contingency of final inspection from the
Washburn Police Department.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 


































	Agenda
	Sept. 11 Minutes
	Mayor Appointment
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9
	Tab 10
	Tab 11



